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Dorothx Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Moni Mtenga

Subject: RE: Docket title change for Docket No. 160154
Good morning, Lee Eng,

Per your request below, the docket title for Docket 160154-EI has been updated to, “Petition for
approval of a purchase and sale agreement between Florida Power & Light Company and Calypso
Energy Holdings, LLC, for the ownership of the Indiantown Cogeneration LP and related power
purchase agreement.”

Dorothy

From: Lee Eng Tan
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 9:42 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Moni Mtenga

Subject: Docket title change for Docket No. 160154

Good Morning Dorothy,
Please change the docket title for Docket No. 160154 from

Petition for approval of arrangement to mitigate impact of unfavorable Indiantown cogeneration power purchase
obligation, by Florida Power & Light Company.

To

Petition for Approval of a Purchase and Sale Agreement between Florida Power & Light Company and Calypso Energy
Holdings, LLC for the ownership of the Indiantown Cogeneration LP and related power purchase agreement.

Thank you.

Lee Eng Tan

Senior Atorney

Office of the General Counsel
Tlorida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6185
ltan@psc.state.fl.us
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